Table of Contents

	pages
Chapter 109 Topics in Sequential Order (rev. 6/19/17)	2-14
Acronyms Used in Chapter 109 document	15
A - Z Selected Topics Within Chapter 109 (revised 6/19/17)	16-28

Selected Topics Within Chapter 109 (revised 6/19/17)

Topic Description	Ch 109 Citation	Page #
General Provisions of Chapter 109	109.1	109-1
Definitions within Chapter 109	109.1	109-2
Purpose of Chapter 109	109.2	109-15
Scope of Chapter 109	109.3	109-16
General requirements	109.4	109-16
Organization of Chapter 109	109.5	109-15
Inspection authorization	109.6	109-17
Authority	109.201	109-19
MCLs, MRDLs and treatment technique requirements	109.202	109-19
Primary MCLs	109.202(a)	109-19
Secondary MCLs	109.202(b)	109-20
Treatment technique requirements for pathogenic bacteria, viruses and protozoan cysts	109.202(c)	109-20
Fluoride	109.202(d)	109-25
Treatment technique requirements for acrylamide and epichlorohydrin	109.202(e)	109-25
MRDLs	109.202(f)	109-25
Treatment technique requirements for disinfection byproduct precursors	109.202(g)	109-25
Recycling of waste stream	109.202(h)	109-25
Unregulated contaminants	109.203	109-26
Disinfection profiling and benchmarking	109.204	109-27
Monitoring requirements	109.301	109-28
Performance monitoring for filtration and disinfection	109.301(1)	109-28
Performance monitoring for unfiltered surface water and GUDI	109.301(2)	109-30
Coliform monitoring	109.301(3)	109-32
Coliform compliance determinations	109.301(3)(iv)	109-34.2
Exception	109.301(4)	109-34.3
VOC monitoring	109.301(5)	109-34.3
VOC waivers	109.301(5)(viii)	109-35
VOC compliance determinations	109.301(5)(x)	109-35
SOC monitoring	109.301(6)	109-36
SOC waivers	109.301(6)(vii)	109-38
SOC Use waiver	109.301(6)(vii)(B)	109-38
SOC Susceptibility waiver	109.301(6)(vii)(C)	109-38

Dioxin and PCB waivers	109.301(6)(vii)(E)	109-39
SOC compliance determinations	109.301(6)(ix)	109-39
IOC monitoring	109.301(7)	109-39
Asbestos monitoring	109.301(7)(i)	109-40
Nitrate and nitrite monitoring	109.301(7)(ii)	109-40
Antimony, arsenic, barium, beryllium, cadmium, and 7 remaining IOCs monitoring	109.301(7)(iii)	109-42
IOC waivers (except cyanide)	109.301(7)(iii)(D)	109-43
Cyanide waiver	109.301(7)(iii)(E)	109-44
Fluoride daily operational monitoring	109.301(7)(iii)(F)	109-44
IOC compliance determinations	109.301(7)(v)	109-44
Consecutive system monitoring requirements	109.301(8)	109-45
POE Devices monitoring	109.301(9)	109-46
Additional monitoring	109.301(10)	109-46
Monitoring requirements for entry points that do not provide water continuously	109.301(11)	109-46
Disinfection byproducts and disinfection byproduct precursor monitoring	109.301(12)	109-46
TTHM and HAA5 Stage 1 DBP rule monitoring	109.301(12)(i)	109-46
TTHM and HAA5 Stage 2 DBP rule routine monitoring	109.301(12)(ii)(B)	109-49
TTHM and HAA5 Stage 2 DBP rule compliance determinations	109.301(12)(ii)(E)	109-55
Chlorite monitoring	109.301(12)(iii)	109-56
Bromate monitoring	109.301(12)(iv)	109-57
DBP precursor monitoring	109.301(12)(v)	109-58
Disinfectant residual monitoring	109.301(13)(v)	109-58
Radionuclide monitoring	109.301(14)	109-59
Radionuclide compliance requirements	109.301(14)(iii)	109-63
Special monitoring	109.302	109-64
Sampling locations	109.303	109-66
Sampling location for turbidity	109.303(a)(1)	109-66
Sampling location for <i>E. coli</i>	109.303(a)(2)	109-66
Sampling location for fluoride	109.303(a)(3)	109-66
Sampling location for organics and inorganics	109.303(a)(4)	109-66
Sampling location for asbestos	109.303(a)(5)	109-66
Sampling location for compliance with treatment technique and performance monitoring	109.303(b)	109-66
Samples are properly collected and preserved	109.303(c)	109-66
Compliance monitoring samples for VOCs shall be collected by a person properly trained	109.303(d)	109-67

Compliance monitoring samples that may be composited	109.303(e)	109-67
Compliance sample for a POE device	109.303(f)	109-67
Compliance monitoring samples for radionuclides that may be composited	109.303(g)	109-67
Compliance monitoring samples for beta particle and photon radioactivity that may be composited	109.303(h)	109-67
Analytical requirements	109.304	109-68
Fees	109.305	109-69
Fees for data management	109.305(a)	109-69
Fees for Waivers	109.305(b)	109-69
Public notification requirements (General)	109.407	109-72
Public notification violation and situation categories	109.407(a)	109-72
Public notice tier definitions	109.407(b)	109-72
Public notice recipients	109.407(c)	109-73
Public notice additional requirements (updates to O & M and ERP plans)	109.407(d)	109-74
Tier 1 public notice violation categories	109.408(a)	109-74
Tier 1 public notice milestones and time frames	109.408(b)	109-75
Tier 1 public notice delivery requirements before 5/10/2010	109.408(c)	109-76
Tier 1 public notice delivery requirements beginning 5/10/2010	109.408(d)	109-76
Tier 2 public notice violation categories	109.409(a)	109-77
Tier 2 public notice time frames	109.409(b)	109-78
Tier 2 public notice delivery requirements	109.409(c)	109-78
Tier 3 public notice violation categories	109.410(a)	109-79
Tier 3 public notice time frames	109.410(b)	109-80
Tier 3 public notice delivery requirements	109.410(c)	109-80
Tier 3 public notice delivery using CCR	109.410(d)	109-81
Public notice content elements	109.411(a)	109-82
Tier 1 abbreviated public notice content elements	109.411(b)	109-82
Public notice formatting, posting and Spanish translation requirements	109.411(d)	109-83
Public notice standard language requirements	109.411(e)	109-83
Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring (UCMR) special notice	109.412	109-85
Noncommunity alternate nitrate level exceedance Tier 1 PN requirements	109.413	109-85
Public notice to new billing customers or units	109.414	109-86
Public notice by DEP on behalf of the PWS	109.415	109-86
Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) requirements	109.416	109-87
Consumer Confidence Report delivery and recordkeeping requirements	109.416(4)	109-88

Noncommunity water system significant deficiency special notice requirements	109.417	109-89
Special notice for failure to conduct source water Cryptosporidium monitoring	109.418	109-90
Special notice for failure to determine Cryptosporidium bin classification	109.418	109-90
Permit requirements	109.501	109-92
Permiting of currently operating systems; compliance deadlines	109.502	109-93
Construction permits	109.503	109-94
Permit application requirements	109.503(a)	109-94
Business plan requirements for new community water systems (permitted on or after 10/1/1996)	109.503(a)(3)	109-97
Amended construction permit requirements	109.503(b)	109-99
Permit fees	109.503(c)	109-99
Construction permit review by DEP	109.503(d)	109-100
Construction permit issuance and conditions	109.503(e)	109-100
Operation permit	109.504	109-101
Noncommunity water system construction permit	109.505(a)	109-102
Noncommunity water system providing 4-log treatment of groundwater source permit	109.505(b)	109-103
Emergency permits	109.506	109-104
Permits for Innovative technology	109.507	109-104
Design standards	109.602	109-106
New source quality and quantity	109.603	109-107
New well, spring, infiltration gallery Zone 1 wellhead protection requirements (effective 10/9/1995)	109.603(b)(1)	109-107
Water supplier shall develop additional sources if 2 or more outages occur in a consecutive 2-year period	109.603(d)	109-108
Facilities siting	109.604	109-108
Minimum treatment design standards	109.605	109-109
Minimum treatment design standards for filtration for surface water and GUDI sources	109.605(1)	109-109
Minimum treatment design standards for disinfection for surface water and GUDI sources	109.605(2)	109-109
Minimum treatment design standards for filtration and disinfection for bin 2 or higher sources	109.605(3)	109-109
Minimum treatment design standards for disinfection for ground water sources	109.605(4)	109-109
Minimum treatment design standards for disinfection for noncommunity ground water sources (E.C.+)	109.605(5)	109-110
Chemicals, materials and equipment	109.606	109-110
Chemicals used meet ANSI/NSF Standard 60	109.606(b)	109-110
Materials used meet ANSI/NSF Standard 61	109.606(c)	109-110
Distribution system design pressures	109.607	109-111
Cross-connections Cross-connections	109.608	109-112
Reserved capacity and finished water storage	109.609	109-112

Disinfection facilities design 109.611	109-113
POE Devices 109.612	109-113
Reporting requirements for public water systems 109.701(a)	109-114
Turbidity performance monitoring reporting requirements 109.701(a)(2)(i)(A)	109-115
Residual disinfectant performance monitoring reporting requirements (Entry point) 109.701(a)(2)(i)(B)	109-115
Residual disinfectant performance monitoring reporting requirements (Distribution) 109.701(a)(2)(i)(C)	109-116
One-Hour Reporting requirements 109.701(a)(3)	109-117
One-Hour Reporting requirements (circumstances exist which may adversely impact quality/quantity) 109.701(a)(3)(iii)	109-117
Public Notification certification form 109.701(a)(4)	109-117
Total coliform sample siting plan 109.701(a)(5)	109-117
Reporting requirements for disinfectant residuals (Chlorine dioxide, chlorine, chloramines) 109.701(a)(8)	109-118
Reporting requirements for Level 1 and Level 2 Assessments (RTCR) 109.701(a)(9)	109-118
Noncompliance report within 48 hrs to DEP (failure to comply with NPDWR or monitoring requirement) 109.701(a)(10)	109-119
Monthly operational report for CWSs 109.701(b)(1)	109-119
Complaint Record 109.701(b)(3)	109-119
Reporting requirements for NTNCWs 109.701(c)	109-119
Record Maintenance for public water suppliers 109.701(d)	109-119
Individual filter monitoring reporting requirements 109.701(e)	109-120
DBP monitoring plan (Stage 1 Rule) 109.701(g)(1)	109-121
DBP monitoring plan (Stage 2 Rule) 109.701(g)(2)(ii)	109-122
Operational evaluation levels (Stage 2 DBP rule) 109.701(g)(2)(iii)	109-123
Filter Backwash Rule reporting and record maintenance 109.701(h)	109-124
Electronic reporting 109.701(j)	109-125
Surface water and GUDI additional reporting and recordkeeping requirements (found under 109.1206) 109.701(I)	109-126
Groundwater system additional reporting and recordkeeping requirements (found under 109.1307) 109.701(m)	109-126
Operation and Maintenance plan 109.702	109-127
Facilities operation 109.703	109-128
Filter-to-waste requirements 109.703(b)	109-128
Operator Certification 109.704	109-129
Sanitary surveys (conducted by CWS) 109.705	109-130
Level 1 or Level 2 Assessment elements 109.705(b)	109-130
Level 1 Assessment shall be conducted by competent personnel 109.705(b)(3)	109-130
Level 2 Assessment shall be conducted by individuals meeting following criteria 109.705(b)(4)	109-131
DEP may conduct Level 1 or Lvel 2 assessments 109.705(b)(5)	109-131

Assessment report includes sanitary defected, corrective actions, timetable	109.705(b)(6)	109-131
Insufficient assessments require consultation with DEP within 14 days	109.705(b)(7)	109-131
PWSs shall correct sanitary defects	109.705(b)(8)	109-131
PWS or DEP may request a consultaiton with the other party	109.705(b)(9)	109-131
PWS with surface water and GUDI with significant deficiency response timeframe	109.705(c)	109-131
PWS with GWR sources with significant deficiencies shall comply with 109.1302(c)	109.705(d)	109-131
System distribution map	109.706	109-132
Emergency response plan	109.707	109-132
Planned service interruptions	109.708	109-134
Cross-connection control program	109.709	109-134
Disinfectant residual in the distribution system	109.710	109-134
Disinfection of facilities prior to placing them into service	109.711	109-135
Control of POE devices	109.712	109-136
Wellhead protection program	109.713	109-136
Filter profile, filter self-assessment and CPE	109.714	109-137
Seasonal systems (start-up procedure requirements)	109.715	109-138
Laboratory certification	109.801	109-139
Laboratory electronic reporting requirement	109.810(a)	109-141
Laboratory notification to PWS	109.810(b)(1)	109-142
Variance requirements	109.901	109-144
Variance request	109.902	109-145
Exemption requirements	109.903	109-146
Exemption request	109.904	109-146
Public hearing on a variance or exemption	109.905	109-147
Consideration of a request for a variance or exemption	109.906	109-148
Disposition of a request for a variance or exemption	109.907	109-149
Compliance schedules for a variance or exemption	109.908	109-150
BVRB Scope	109.1001	109-150.1
BVRB MCLs, MRDLs or treatment techniques	109.1002(a)	109-150.1
BVRB General monitoring requirements	109.1003(a)	109-150.1
Bottled water, retail and bulk entry point monitoring requirements	109.1003(a)(1)	109-150.2
Vended water systems permit-by-rule monitoring requirements	109.1003(a)(2)	109-150.7
BVRB sampling locations and requirements	109.1003(b)	109-150.8
BVRB Repeat monitoring for microbiological contaminants	109.1003(c)	109-150.9

Bulk system serving at least 25 of the same persons year round complies with CWS monitoring 109,1003(d) 109-150.9 Bulk system or vended serving at least 25 of the same persons at least 6 months = NTNCWS monitoring 109,1003(f) 109-150.9 BVRB additional monitoring requirements for systems using surface water and GUDI sources 109,1004(d) 109-150.9 BVRB PA Description and Content 109,1004(d) 109-150.11 BVRB PV Description and Content 109,1004(d) 109-150.12 BVRB PV Description and Content 109,1004(d) 109-150.12 BVRB PCR Quirements 109,1004(d) 109-150.12 BVRB PCR Cequirements (General) 109,1005(d) 109-150.12 Vended water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109,1005(d) 109-150.12 BVRB permit amendments 109,1005(d) 109-150.13 BVRB permit amendments 109,1005(d) 109-150.14 BVRB permit amendment applications 109,1005(d) 109-150.14 BVRB permit amendment applications 109,1005(f) 109-150.16 BVRB permit amendment applications and amendment review by DEP 109,1005(f) 109-150.16 BVRB permit amendment applications are proving an accordance and			
BVRB additional monitoring requirements for systems using surface water and GUDI sources 109.1003(f) 109-150.19 BVRB Additional monitoring requirements for systems using groundwater sources 109.1004(s) 109-150.10 BVRB PVBDE (notification (General) 109.1004(s) 109-150.11 BVRB PN Description and Content 109.1004(s) 109-150.11 BVRB CR Requirements 109.1004(d) 109-150.12 BVRB Permit requirements (General) 109.1005(s) 109-150.12 Vended water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(s) 109-150.12 BVRB permit amendments 109.1005(s) 109-150.12 BVRB permit applications 109.1005(s) 109-150.14 BVRB permit applications 109.1005(s) 109-150.16 BVRB permit applications 109.1005(s) 109-150.18 BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 109.1005(s) 109-150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(s) 109-150.18 BVRB permit pequirements 109.1005(s) 109-150.18 BVRB permit pequirements 109.1005(s) 109-150.18 BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 1	Bulk system serving at least 25 of the same persons year round complies with CWS monitoring	109.1003(d)	109-150.9
BVRB additional monitoring requirements for systems using groundwater sources 109.1004(a) 109.150.10 BVRB P Nbilic notification (General) 109.1004(b) 109.150.11 BVRB PN Description and Content 109.1004(c) 109.150.12 BVRB PN Description and Content 109.1004(c) 109.150.12 BVRB CCR requirements 109.1004(d) 109.150.12 BVRB Permit requirements (General) 109.1005(a) 109.1005(c) Vended water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(c) 109.150.12 BVRB permit amendments 109.1005(c) 109.150.13 BVRB permit applications 109.1005(c) 109.150.14 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(g) 109.150.16 BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 109.1005(g) 109.150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(g) 109.150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(g) 109.150.19 BVRB leading requirements 109.1006(g) 109.150.19 BVRB permit fees 109.1006(g) 109.150.19 BVRB permit fees 109.1006(g) 109.150.20 BVRB leading requi			
BVRB Public notification (General) 109.1004(a) 109.150.11 BVRB PN Description and Content 109.1004(b) 109.150.11 BVRB PN by DEP 109.1004(c) 109.150.12 BVRB PCR Requirements 109.1004(d) 109.150.12 BVRB PR Permit requirements (General) 109.1005(a) 109.150.12 BVRB permit amendments spermit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(c) 109.150.12 Bottled water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(c) 109.150.13 BVRB permit amendments 109.1005(c) 109.150.14 BVRB permit amendments 109.1005(d) 109.150.14 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(d) 109.150.14 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(f) 109.150.16 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(f) 109.150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(f) 109.150.18 BVRB permit fe		• •	
BVRB PN Dscription and Content 109.1004(b) 109-150.12 BVRB CR requirements 109.1004(c) 109-150.12 BVRB CCR requirements (General) 109.1005(a) 109-150.12 Vended water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(b) 109-150.12 Bottled water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(c) 109-150.12 Bottled water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(c) 109-150.12 BVRB permit amendments 109.1005(c) 109-150.14 BVRB permit amendments 109.1005(c) 109-150.14 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(c) 109-150.14 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(c) 109-150.14 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(c) 109-150.18 BVRB permit amendment review by DEP 109.1005(c) 109-150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(c) 109-150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(c) 109-150.19 BVRB design and construction standards 109.1005(c) 109-150.20 BVRB permit fees 109.1008(c) 109-150.20 BVRB perporting and			
BYRB PN by DEP 109.1004(c) 109-150.12 BVRB CCR requirements 109.1004(d) 109-150.12 BVRB Permit requirements (General) 109.1005(a) 109-150.12 Vended water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(b) 109-150.12 Bottled water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(c) 109-150.13 BVRB permit amendments 109.1005(c) 109-150.14 BVRB permit amendments applications 109.1005(c) 109-150.14 BVRB permit applications 109.1005(c) 109-150.14 BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 109.1005(c) 109-150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(c) 109-150.19 BVRB design and construction standards 109.1005(c) 109-150.19 BVRB labeling requirements 109.1006(c) 109-150.19 BVRB perporting and recordkeeping requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.21 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB sonitary survey requirements 109.1008(d) 109-150.23 BVRB sonitary survey requirements 109.1008(d) 109-150.24 <td>·</td> <td></td> <td></td>	·		
BVRB CCR requirements 109.1004(d) 109.150.12 BVRB Permit requirements (General) 109.150.12 109.150.12 Vended water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(c) 109-150.12 Bottled water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(c) 109-150.13 BVRB permit amendments 109.1005(d) 109-150.14 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(f) 109-150.16 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(f) 109-150.18 BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 109.1005(f) 109-150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(f) 109-150.19 BVRB berest grequirements 109.1005(f) 109-150.19 BVRB abeling requirements 109.1006(f) 109-150.19 BVRB apperation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(f) 109-150.23 BVRB sonitary survey requirements 109.1008(f) 109-150.23 BVRB semergency response requirements 109.1008(f) 109-150.23 BVRB Evel 1 and Level 2 assessments 109.1008(f) 109-150.24 BVRB Seasonal systems 109.1009(f) 109-150.25		• •	
BVRB Permit requirements (General) 109.1005(a) 109.150.12 Vended water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(b) 109.150.12 Bottled water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(c) 109.150.13 BVRB permit amendments 109.1005(d) 109.150.14 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(e) 109.150.16 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(g) 109.150.16 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(g) 109.150.18 BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 109.1005(g) 109.150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(f) 109.150.19 BVRB design and construction standards 109.1006 109.150.19 BVRB design requirements 109.1007 109.150.19 BVRB permit amentments 109.1007 109.150.19 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(a) 109.150.21 BVRB operator requirements 109.1008(b) 109.150.23 BVRB permit amendment review by DEP 109.1008(b) 109.150.23 BVRB cross-connection control program requirements 109.1008(b) 109.15	,	• •	
Vended water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(b) 109-150.12 Bottled water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(c) 109-150.13 BVRB permit amendments 109.1005(e) 109-150.14 BVRB permit amplications 109.1005(e) 109-150.14 BVRB permit applications 109.1005(f) 109-150.16 BVRB emergency permits 109.1005(f) 109-150.18 BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 109.1005(f) 109-150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(f) 109-150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1006(f) 109-150.19 BVRB design and construction standards 109.1006 109-150.19 BVRB reporting and recordkeeping requirements 109.1006 109-150.20 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(a) 109-150.21 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(b) 109-150.23 BVRB poperator requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB soperator requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.25	·	• •	
Bottled water systems permit-by-rule special permit 109.1005(c) 109-150.13 BVRB permit amendments 109.1005(d) 109-150.14 BVRB permit amplications 109.1005(e) 109-150.16 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(g) 109-150.16 BVRB emergency permits 109.1005(g) 109-150.18 BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 109.1005(h) 109-150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(h) 109-150.19 BVRB design and construction standards 109.1006 109-150.19 BVRB design and recordkeeping requirements 109.1008(a) 109-150.20 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(b) 109-150.23 BVRB operator requirements 109.1008(b) 109-150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB cross-connection control program requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB general facilities operation 109.1008(g) 109-150.24 BVRB general facilities operation 109.1009(c) 109-150	BVRB Permit requirements (General)	109.1005(a)	109-150.12
BVRB permit amendments 109.1005(d) 109.150.14 BVRB permit applications 109.1005(e) 109.150.14 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(f) 109.150.16 BVRB mergency permits 109.1005(g) 109.150.18 BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 109.1005(f) 109.150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(f) 109.150.19 BVRB design and construction standards 109.1006 (f) 109.150.19 BVRB preporting and recordkeeping requirements 109.1006 (f) 109.150.20 BVRB perporting and recordkeeping requirements 109.1008(g) 109.150.20 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(g) 109.150.23 BVRB operator requirements 109.1008(g) 109.150.23 BVRB sanitary survey requirements 109.1008(g) 109.150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(g) 109.150.23 BVRB Ecros-connection control program requirements 109.1008(g) 109.150.23 BVRB Seasonal systems 109.1008(g) 109.150.24 BVRB Sepencal facilities operation 109.1009(g) 109.150.25	Vended water systems permit-by-rule special permit	109.1005(b)	109-150.12
BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(e) 109.150.16 BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(f) 109.150.16 BVRB emergency permits 109.1005(g) 109.150.18 BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 109.1005(h) 109.150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(i) 109.150.19 BVRB design and construction standards 109.1006 109.150.19 BVRB reporting and recordkeeping requirements 109.1007 109.150.20 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(a) 109.150.21 BVRB operator requirements 109.1008(c) 109.150.23 BVRB sanitary survey requirements 109.1008(c) 109.150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(c) 109.150.23 BVRB cross-connection control program requirements 109.1008(c) 109.150.23 BVRB beerl 1 and Level 2 assessments 109.1008(f) 109.150.24 BVRB general facilities operation 109.1008(f) 109.150.25 BVRB disinfectant residual requirements 109.1009(f) 109.150.25 BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair	Bottled water systems permit-by-rule special permit	109.1005(c)	109-150.13
BVRB permit amendment applications 109.1005(f) 109.150.16 BVRB emergency permits 109.1005(g) 109.150.18 BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 109.1005(f) 109.150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(f) 109.150.19 BVRB design and construction standards 109.1006 109.150.19 BVRB labeling requirements 109.1007 109.150.20 BVRB reporting and recordkeeping requirements 109.1008(a) 109.150.21 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(b) 109.150.23 BVRB sanitary survey requirements 109.1008(c) 109.150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(c) 109.150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(c) 109.150.23 BVRB Evel 1 and Level 2 assessments 109.1008(c) 109.150.24 BVRB Seasonal systems 109.1008(g) 109.150.24 BVRB general facilities operation 109.1009(a) 109.150.25 BVRB disinfectant residual requirements 109.1009(a) 109.150.25 BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair 109.1009(c) 109.150.25 BVRB dedicated equipme	BVRB permit amendments	109.1005(d)	109-150.14
BVRB emergency permits 109.1005(g) 109.150.18 BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 109.1005(h) 109-150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(i) 109-150.19 BVRB design and construction standards 109.1006 109-150.19 BVRB labeling requirements 109.1007 109-150.20 BVRB reporting and recordkeeping requirements 109.1008(a) 109-150.21 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(b) 109-150.23 BVRB operator requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB sanitary survey requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB cross-connection control program requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB LevI 1 and Level 2 assessments 109.1008(f) 109-150.24 BVRB general facilities operation 109.1008(f) 109-150.25 BVRB general facilities operation 109.1009(f) 109-150.25 BVRB disinfectant residual requirements 109.1009(c) 109-150.25 BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair 109.1009(c) 109-150.25 BVRB	BVRB permit applications	109.1005(e)	109-150.14
BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP 109.1005(h 109-150.18 BVRB permit fees 109.1005(i) 109-150.19 BVRB design and construction standards 109.1006 109-150.19 BVRB labeling requirements 109.1007 109-150.20 BVRB reporting and recordkeeping requirements 109.1008(a) 109-150.21 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(b) 109-150.23 BVRB operator requirements 109.1008(b) 109-150.23 BVRB senitary survey requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(d) 109-150.23 BVRB cross-connection control program requirements 109.1008(f) 109-150.24 BVRB LevI 1 and Level 2 assessments 109.1008(f) 109-150.24 BVRB general facilities operation 109.1008(f) 109-150.25 BVRB disinfectant residual requirements 109.1009(f) 109-150.25 BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair 109.1009(f) 109-150.25 BVRB dedicated equipment 109.1009(f) 109-150.25 BVRB dedicated equipment	BVRB permit amendment applications	109.1005(f)	109-150.16
BVRB permit fees 109.1005(i) 109.150.19 BVRB design and construction standards 109.1006 109-150.19 BVRB labeling requirements 109.1007 109-150.20 BVRB reporting and recordkeeping requirements 109.1008(a) 109-150.21 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(b) 109-150.23 BVRB operator requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB sanitary survey requirements 109.1008(d) 109-150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(d) 109-150.23 BVRB cross-connection control program requirements 109.1008(f) 109-150.24 BVRB LevI 1 and Level 2 assessments 109.1008(f) 109-150.24 BVRB Seasonal systems 109.1008(h) 109-150.24 BVRB general facilities operation 109.1008(h) 109-150.25 BVRB disinfectant residual requirements 109.1009(b) 109-150.25 BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair 109.1009(c) 109-150.25 BVRB dedicated equipment 109.1009(c) 109-150.25 BVRB dedicated equipment 109-150.25 <td>BVRB emergency permits</td> <td>109.1005(g)</td> <td>109-150.18</td>	BVRB emergency permits	109.1005(g)	109-150.18
BVRB design and construction standards 109.1006 109-150.19 BVRB labeling requirements 109.1007 109-150.20 BVRB reporting and recordkeeping requirements 109.1008(a) 109-150.21 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(b) 109-150.23 BVRB operator requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB sanitary survey requirements 109.1008(d) 109-150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(e) 109-150.23 BVRB cross-connection control program requirements 109.1008(e) 109-150.24 BVRB Seasonal systems 109.1008(f) 109-150.24 BVRB general facilities operation 109.1008(h) 109-150.25 BVRB disinfectant residual requirements 109.1009(a) 109-150.25 BVRB disinfectant residual requirements 109.1009(c) 109-150.25 BVRB dedicated equipment 109.1009(e) 109-150.25 BVRB dedicated equipment 109.1009(e) 109-150.25 BOTLEd water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements 109.1009(f) 109-150.25	BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP	109.1005(h)	109-150.18
BVRB labeling requirements 109.1007 109-150.20 BVRB reporting and recordkeeping requirements 109.1008(a) 109-150.21 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(b) 109-150.23 BVRB operator requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB sanitary survey requirements 109.1008(d) 109-150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(e) 109-150.23 BVRB cross-connection control program requirements 109.1008(f) 109-150.24 BVRB Levl 1 and Level 2 assessments 109.1008(g) 109-150.24 BVRB general facilities operation 109.1008(h) 109-150.25 BVRB disinfectant residual requirements 109.1009(a) 109-150.25 BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair 109.1009(d) 109-150.25 BVRB dedicated equipment 109.1009(e) 109-150.25 BVRB dedicated equipment 109.1009(f) 109-150.25	BVRB permit fees	109.1005(i)	109-150.19
BVRB reporting and recordkeeping requirements 109.1008(a) 109-150.21 BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements 109.1008(b) 109-150.23 BVRB operator requirements 109.1008(c) 109-150.23 BVRB sanitary survey requirements 109.1008(d) 109-150.23 BVRB emergency response requirements 109.1008(e) 109-150.23 BVRB cross-connection control program requirements 109.1008(f) 109-150.24 BVRB Levl 1 and Level 2 assessments 109.1008(g) 109-150.24 BVRB Seasonal systems 109.1008(h) 109-150.25 BVRB general facilities operation 109.1009(a) 109-150.25 BVRB disinfectant residual requirements 109.1009(b) 109-150.25 BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair 109.1009(d) 109-150.25 BVRB dedicated equipment 109.1009(e) 109-150.25 BVRB dedicated equipment 109.1009(f) 109-150.25	BVRB design and construction standards	109.1006	109-150.19
BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements109.1008(b)109-150.23BVRB operator requirements109.1008(c)109-150.23BVRB sanitary survey requirements109.1008(d)109-150.23BVRB emergency response requirements109.1008(e)109-150.23BVRB cross-connection control program requirements109.1008(f)109-150.24BVRB Levl 1 and Level 2 assessments109.1008(g)109-150.24BVRB Seasonal systems109.1008(h)109-150.24BVRB general facilities operation109.1009(h)109-150.25Bottled water systems regulated by FDA109.1009(b)109-150.25BVRB disinfectant residual requirements109.1009(c)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(d)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(e)109-150.25Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements109.1009(f)109-150.26	BVRB labeling requirements	109.1007	109-150.20
BVRB operator requirements109.1008(c)109.150.23BVRB sanitary survey requirements109.1008(d)109-150.23BVRB emergency response requirements109.1008(e)109-150.23BVRB cross-connection control program requirements109.1008(f)109-150.24BVRB LevI 1 and Level 2 assessments109.1008(g)109-150.24BVRB Seasonal systems109.1008(h)109.150.24BVRB general facilities operation109.1009(a)109.150.25Bottled water systems regulated by FDA109.1009(b)109.150.25BVRB disinfectant residual requirements109.1009(c)109.150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(d)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(e)109.150.25Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements109.1009(f)109.150.25	BVRB reporting and recordkeeping requirements	109.1008(a)	109-150.21
BVRB sanitary survey requirements109.1008(d)109-150.23BVRB emergency response requirements109.1008(e)109-150.23BVRB cross-connection control program requirements109.1008(f)109-150.24BVRB Levl 1 and Level 2 assessments109.1008(g)109-150.24BVRB Seasonal systems109.1008(h)109-150.24BVRB general facilities operation109.1009(a)109-150.25Bottled water systems regulated by FDA109.1009(b)109-150.25BVRB disinfectant residual requirements109.1009(c)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(d)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(e)109-150.25Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements109.1009(f)109-150.26	BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements	109.1008(b)	109-150.23
BVRB emergency response requirements109.1008(e)109-150.23BVRB cross-connection control program requirements109.1008(f)109-150.24BVRB Levl 1 and Level 2 assessments109.1008(g)109-150.24BVRB Seasonal systems109.1008(h)109-150.24BVRB general facilities operation109.1009(a)109-150.25Bottled water systems regulated by FDA109.1009(b)109-150.25BVRB disinfectant residual requirements109.1009(c)109-150.25BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair109.1009(d)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(e)109-150.25Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements109.1009(f)109-150.26	BVRB operator requirements	109.1008(c)	109-150.23
BVRB cross-connection control program requirements109.1008(f)109-150.24BVRB Levl 1 and Level 2 assessments109.1008(g)109-150.24BVRB Seasonal systems109.1008(h)109-150.24BVRB general facilities operation109.1009(a)109-150.25Bottled water systems regulated by FDA109.1009(b)109-150.25BVRB disinfectant residual requirements109.1009(c)109-150.25BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair109.1009(d)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(e)109-150.25Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements109.1009(f)109-150.26	BVRB sanitary survey requirements	109.1008(d)	109-150.23
BVRB Levl 1 and Level 2 assessments109.1008(g)109-150.24BVRB Seasonal systems109.1008(h)109-150.24BVRB general facilities operation109.1009(a)109-150.25Bottled water systems regulated by FDA109.1009(b)109-150.25BVRB disinfectant residual requirements109.1009(c)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(d)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(e)109-150.25Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements109.1009(f)109-150.26	BVRB emergency response requirements	109.1008(e)	109-150.23
BVRB Seasonal systems109.1008(h)109-150.24BVRB general facilities operation109.1009(a)109-150.25Bottled water systems regulated by FDA109.1009(b)109-150.25BVRB disinfectant residual requirements109.1009(c)109-150.25BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair109.1009(d)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(e)109-150.25Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements109.1009(f)109-150.26	BVRB cross-connection control program requirements	109.1008(f)	109-150.24
BVRB general facilities operation109.1009(a)109-150.25Bottled water systems regulated by FDA109.1009(b)109-150.25BVRB disinfectant residual requirements109.1009(c)109-150.25BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair109.1009(d)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(e)109-150.25Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements109.1009(f)109-150.26	BVRB Levl 1 and Level 2 assessments	109.1008(g)	109-150.24
Bottled water systems regulated by FDA BVRB disinfectant residual requirements BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair BVRB dedicated equipment BVRB dedicated equipment Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements 109.1009(b) 109-150.25 109.1009(c) 109-150.25 109.1009(d) 109-150.25	BVRB Seasonal systems	109.1008(h)	109-150.24
BVRB disinfectant residual requirements109.1009(c)109-150.25BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair109.1009(d)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(e)109-150.25Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements109.1009(f)109-150.26	BVRB general facilities operation	109.1009(a)	109-150.25
BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair109.1009(d)109-150.25BVRB dedicated equipment109.1009(e)109-150.25Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements109.1009(f)109-150.26	Bottled water systems regulated by FDA	109.1009(b)	109-150.25
BVRB dedicated equipment 109.1009(e) 109-150.25 Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements 109.1009(f) 109-150.26	BVRB disinfectant residual requirements	109.1009(c)	109-150.25
Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements 109.1009(f) 109-150.26	BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair	109.1009(d)	109-150.25
Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements 109.1009(f) 109-150.26	-	• •	109-150.25
	···		109-150.26
		109.1009(g)	109-150.26

Bulk water hauling operational requirements	109.1009(h)	109-150.26
LCR applies to CWS and NTNCWS based on popluation sizes	109.1101(b)	109-150.27
LCR action levels	109.1102(a)	109-150.28
LCR treatment technique requirements for corrosion control	109.1102(b)	109-150.28
LCR optimal corrosion control treatment (CCT)	109.1102(b)(1)	109-150.28
LCR Corrosion Control Treatment (CCT) compliance schedule	109.1102(b)(2)	109-151
LCR CCT feasibility study	109.1102(b)(3)	109-152
LCR source water treatment	109.1102(b)(4)	109-153
LCR water quality parameter (WQP) performance requirements	109.1102(b)(5)	109-154
LCR initial lead and copper monitoring	109.1103(a)(1)	109-155
LCR initial water quality parameter (WQP) monitoring	109.1103(a)(2)	109-156
LCR source water monitoring	109.1103(a)(3)	109-157
LCR special lead and copper tap monitoring	109.1103(b)	109-157
LCR follow-up monitoring after construction or modification of CCT facilities	109.1103(c)	109-157
LCR follow-up monitoring (lead and copper)	109.1103(c)(1)	109-157
LCR follow-up monitoring (water quality parameters)	109.1103(c)(2)	109-158
LCR follow-up monitoring (source water)	109.1103(c)(3)	109-159
LCR monitoring after performance requirements are established	109.1103(d)	109-159
LCR monitoring after performance requirements are established (lead and copper)	109.1103(d)(1)	109-159
LCR monitoring after performance requirements are established (water quality parameters)	109.1103(d)(2)	109-159
LCR monitoring after performance requirements are established (source water)	109.1103(d)(3)	109-160
LCR reduced monitoring	109.1103(e)	109-160
LCR reduced monitoring (lead and copper)	109.1103(e)(1)	109-161
LCR reduced monitoring (water quality parameters)	109.1103(e)(2)	109-162
LCR reduced monitoring revocation	109.1103(e)(3)	109-163
LCR additional monitoring is used in 90th percentile or determining compliance with WQPs	109.1103(f)	109-164
LCR sample site location plan	109.1103(g)	109-164
LCR Materials evaluation	109.1103(g)(1)	109-165
LCR site selection for CWSs (lead and copper sample sites)	109.1103(g)(2)(i)	109-165
LCR site selection for NTNCWSs (lead and copper sample sites)	109.1103(g)(2)(ii)	109-165
LCR site selection for CWS and NTNCWSs with fewer than 5 taps (lead and copper sample sites)	109.1103(g)(2)(iii)	109-166
LCR site selection for CWSs and NTNCWS that operate continously (lead and copper sample sites)	109.1103(g)(2)(iv)	109-166
LCR sample sites with lead service lines (LSLs)	109.1103(g)(2)(v)	109-166
LCR sample sites with point-of-use or point-of-entry devices	109.1103(g)(2)(vi)	109-166

LCR sample procedure certification 109.1103(g)(3)(ii) 109.167 LCR sample collection methods 109.1103(h) 109.167 LCR sample collection methods (lead and copper) 109.1103(h)(1) 109.167 LCR sample collection methods (WQP distribution samples) 109.1103(h)(1) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (WQP entry point samples) 109.1103(h)(3) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (source water samples) 109.1103(h)(4) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (sead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (sead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (sead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(6) 109-170 <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>			
LCR sample procedure certification 109.1103(g)/4 109.1103(h) LCR sample collection methods (lead and copper) 109.1103(h) 109.1103(h) LCR sample collection methods (WQP distribution samples) 109.1103(h)(2) 109.1103 LCR sample collection methods (WQP distribution samples) 109.1103(h)(3) 109.168 LCR sample collection methods (Source water samples) 109.1103(h)(3) 109.168 LCR sample collection methods (source water samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109.168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109.168 LCR analytical methods 109.1103(h)(1) 109.168 LCR analytical methods 109.1103(h)(1) 109.169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria) 109.1103(h)(1) 109.169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria) 109.1103(k)(1) 109.170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria) 109.1103(k)(2) 109.170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria) 109.1103(k)(2) 109.170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria) 109.1103(k)(2) 109.170 <th< td=""><td>LCR site selection (WQP distribution samples)</td><td>109.1103(g)(3)(i)</td><td>109-166</td></th<>	LCR site selection (WQP distribution samples)	109.1103(g)(3)(i)	109-166
LCR sample collection methods 109.1103(h) 109.167 LCR sample collection methods (WQP distribution samples) 109.1103(h)(1) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (WQP entry point samples) 109.1103(h)(3) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (WQP entry point samples) 109.1103(h)(4) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h) 109-168 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (once every 9 years) 109.1103(h) 109-169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (monitoring criteria) 109.1103(k)(1) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (monitoring criteria) 109.1103(k)(1) 109-170 LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(1) 109-170 LCR monitoring frequency for small systems (DEP approval) 109.1103(k)(5)<			
LCR sample collection methods (lead and copper) 109.1103(h)(1) 109.1103(h)(1) LCR sample collection methods (WQP distribution samples) 109.1103(h)(3) 109.1103(h)(3) LCR sample collection methods (Source water samples) 109.1103(h)(4) 109.108 LCR sample collection methods (source water samples) 109.1103(h)(4) 109.168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109.168 LCR analytical methods 109.1103(h) 109.168 LCR analytical methods 109.1103(h) 109.169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (once every 9 years) 109.1103(k) 109.169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria) 109.1103(k)(1) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (monitoring criteria) 109.1103(k)(2) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (DEP approval of waiver application) 109.1103(k)(3) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(6) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(6) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(6) 109-170 <	· ·	····	
LCR sample collection methods (WQP distribution samples) 109.1103(h)(2) 109.168 LCR sample collection methods (WQP entry point samples) 109.1103(h)(3) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (source water samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109-168 LCR analytical methods 109.1103(h)(5) 109-169 LCR invalidation of lead or copper tap water samples 109.1103(h) 109-169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (once every 9 years) 109.1103(k) 109-169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria) 109.1103(k)(1) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria) 109.1103(k)(2) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (DFP approval of waiver application) 109.1103(k)(3) 109-170 LCR monitoring grequency for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(3) 109-170 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(6) 109-171 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1104(k)(6) 109-171 LCR public education program (Content) 109.1104(a)(1) <t< td=""><td>·</td><td>· · ·</td><td></td></t<>	·	· · ·	
LCR sample collection methods (WQP entry point samples) 109.1103(h)(3) 109.168 LCR sample collection methods (source water samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109.168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109.168 LCR analytical methods 109.1103(h) 109.169 LCR invalidation of lead or copper tap water samples 109.1103(h) 109.169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (once every 9 years) 109.1103(k) 109.170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria) 109.1103(k)(1) 109.170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (monitoring criteria) 109.1103(k)(2) 109.170 LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(3) 109.170 LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(5) 109.171 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1104(k)(5) 109.171 LCR requirements following waiver revocation 109.1104(k)(5) 109.171 LCR public education program 109.1104(k)(1) 109.172 LCR public education program (CWS Delivery) 109.1104(a)(1) 109.172 LCR public ed			
LCR sample collection methods (source water samples) 109.1103(h)(4) 109.168 LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109.169 LCR analytical methods 109.1103(h)(5) 109.169 LCR invalidation of lead or copper tap water samples 109.1103(k) 109.169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (once every 9 years) 109.1103(k) (1) 109.170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (monitoring criteria) 109.1103(k)(2) 109.170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (DEP approval of waiver application) 109.1103(k)(3) 109.170 LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(4) 109.170 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(6) 109.171 LCR public education program (Content) 109.1104(k)(5) 109.171 LCR public education program (Content) 109.1104(a)(1) 109.172 LCR public education program (WTNCWS Delivery) 109.1104(a)(2)(i) 109.172 LCR public education program (WTNCWS Delivery) 109.1104(a)(2)(i) 109.175 LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded) 109.1104(a)(2)(·	` ' '	
LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples) 109.1103(h)(5) 109.168 LCR analytical methods 109.1103(h) 109-169 LCR invalidation of lead or copper tap water samples 109.1103(k) 109-169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (once every 9 years) 109.1103(k) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria) 109.1103(k)(1) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (DEP approval of waiver application) 109.1103(k)(2) 109-170 LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(3) 109-170 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(5) 109-171 LCR requirements following waiver revocation 109.1103(k)(6) 109-171 LCR public education program (content) 109.1104(k)(6) 109-171 LCR public education program (CWS Delivery) 109.1104(a)(1) 109-172 LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery) 109.1104(a)(2)(i) 109-174 LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery) 109.1104(a)(2)(i) 109-175 LCR consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content) 109.1104(a)(1) 109-175 LCR	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	. , , ,	
LCR analytical methods 109.1103(i) 109.169 LCR invalidation of lead or copper tap water samples 109.1103(j) 109-169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (once every 9 years) 109.1103(k) 109-169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria) 109.1103(k)(1) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (monitoring criteria) 109.1103(k)(2) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(3) 109-170 LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(4) 109-170 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(6) 109-171 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(6) 109-171 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(6) 109-171 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1104(k) 109-171 LCR public education program (Content) 109.1104(k) 109-171 LCR public education program (Content) 109.1104(a)(2)(i) 109-172 LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery) 109.1104(a)(2)(i) 109-175 LCR	, , ,	109.1103(h)(4)	
LCR invalidation of lead or copper tap water samples 109.1103(j) 109.169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (once every 9 years) 109.1103(k) 109-169 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria) 109.1103(k)(1) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (monitoring criteria) 109.1103(k)(3) 109-170 LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (DEP approval of waiver application) 109.1103(k)(3) 109-170 LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(4) 109-170 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(5) 109-171 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(6) 109-171 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(6) 109-171 LCR public education program (Content) 109.1104(k)(6) 109-171 LCR public education program (Content) 109.1104(a)(1) 109-172 LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery) 109.1104(a)(2)(ii) 109-175 LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery) 109.1104(a)(2)(ii) 109-175 LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content) 109.1104(b) <th< td=""><td>LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples)</td><td>109.1103(h)(5)</td><td>109-168</td></th<>	LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples)	109.1103(h)(5)	109-168
LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (once every 9 years)109.1103(k)109.169LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria)109.1103(k)(1)109.170LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (monitoring criteria)109.1103(k)(2)109.170LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (DEP approval of waiver application)109.1103(k)(3)109.170LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers109.1103(k)(4)109.170LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers109.1103(k)(5)109.171LCR public education program109.1104(a)109.171LCR public education program (Content)109.1104(a)109.171LCR public education program (CWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109.172LCR public education program (MTNCWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109.174LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109.175LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded)109.1104(a)(4)109.175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results109.1104(b)(1)109.175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109.175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Fiming)109.1104(b)(3)109.175LCR Permit requirements109.1104(b)(2)109.175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109.176LCR Permit requirements (CNS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109.176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.	LCR analytical methods	109.1103(i)	109-169
LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria)109.1103(k)(1)109-170LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (monitoring criteria)109.1103(k)(2)109-170LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (DEP approval of waiver application)109.1103(k)(3)109-170LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers109.1103(k)(5)109-170LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers109.1103(k)(5)109-171LCR requirements following waiver revocation109.1103(k)(6)109-171LCR public education program109.1104(a)(1)109-171LCR public education program (Content)109.1104(a)(1)109-172LCR public education program (CWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109-172LCR public education program (MTNCWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109-172LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109-175LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded)109.1104(a)(4)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendment	LCR invalidation of lead or copper tap water samples	109.1103(j)	109-169
LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (DEP approval of waiver application) 109.1103(k)(3) 109-170 LCR monitoring frequency for small systems (DEP approval of waiver application) 109.1103(k)(4) 109-170 LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(5) 109-170 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(6) 109-171 LCR requirements following waiver revocation 109.1104(k)(6) 109-171 LCR public education program 109.1104(a)(1) 109-171 LCR public education program (Content) 109.1104(a)(1) 109-172 LCR public education program (MTNCWS Delivery) 109.1104(a)(2)(ii) 109-172 LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program) 109.1104(a)(2)(ii) 109-175 LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded) 109.1104(a)(4) 109-175 LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content) 109.1104(b)(1) 109-175 LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content) 109.1104(b)(1) 109-175 LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery) 109.1104(b)(1) 109-175 LCR Public Notification requirements 109.11	LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (once every 9 years)	109.1103(k)	109-169
LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (DEP approval of waiver application)109.1103(k)(3)109-170LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers109.1103(k)(4)109-170LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers109.1103(k)(5)109-171LCR requirements following waiver revocation109.1103(k)(6)109-171LCR public education program109.1104(a)109-171LCR public education program (Content)109.1104(a)(1)109-172LCR public education program (CWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109-172LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(ii)109-174LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program)109.1104(a)(3)109-175LCR consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results109.1104(a)(4)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-175LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria)	109.1103(k)(1)	109-170
LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(4) 109-170 LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers 109.1103(k)(5) 109-171 LCR requirements following waiver revocation 109.1103(k)(6) 109-171 LCR public education program 109.1104(a) 109-171 LCR public education program (Content) 109.1104(a)(1) 109-172 LCR public education program (CWS Delivery) 109.1104(a)(2)(ii) 109-172 LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery) 109.1104(a)(2)(ii) 109-172 LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program) 109.1104(a)(3) 109-175 LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded) 109.1104(a)(4) 109-175 LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content) 109.1104(b)(1) 109-175 LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing) 109.1104(b)(2) 109-175 LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery) 109.1104(b)(3) 109-175 LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements) 109.1104(b)(3) 109-175 LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements) 109.1105(b) 109-176 LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments) <td>LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (monitoring criteria)</td> <td>109.1103(k)(2)</td> <td>109-170</td>	LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (monitoring criteria)	109.1103(k)(2)	109-170
LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers109.1103(k)(5)109-171LCR requirements following waiver revocation109.1103(k)(6)109-171LCR public education program109.1104(a)109-171LCR public education program (Content)109.1104(a)(1)109-172LCR public education program (CWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109-172LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109-174LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109-175LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded)109.1104(a)(4)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(1)109-176	LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (DEP approval of waiver application)	109.1103(k)(3)	109-170
LCR requirements following waiver revocation109.1103(k)(6)109-171LCR public education program109.1104(a)109-171LCR public education program (Content)109.1104(a)(1)109-172LCR public education program (CWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109-172LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(ii)109-174LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program)109.1104(a)(3)109-175LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded)109.1104(a)(4)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(1)109-176	LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers	109.1103(k)(4)	109-170
LCR public education program109.1104(a)109-171LCR public education program (Content)109.1104(a)(1)109-172LCR public education program (CWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109-172LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(ii)109-174LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program)109.1104(a)(3)109-175LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded)109.1104(a)(4)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(c)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers	109.1103(k)(5)	109-171
LCR public education program (Content)109.1104(a)(1)109-172LCR public education program (CWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109-172LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(ii)109-174LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program)109.1104(a)(3)109-175LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded)109.1104(a)(4)109-175LCR consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(c)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR requirements following waiver revocation	109.1103(k)(6)	109-171
LCR public education program (CWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(i)109-172LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(ii)109-174LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program)109.1104(a)(3)109-175LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded)109.1104(a)(4)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results109.1104(b)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(c)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (COnstruction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR public education program	109.1104(a)	109-171
LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery)109.1104(a)(2)(ii)109-174LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program)109.1104(a)(3)109-175LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded)109.1104(a)(4)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results109.1104(b)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(c)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR public education program (Content)	109.1104(a)(1)	109-172
LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program)109.1104(a)(3)109-175LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded)109.1104(a)(4)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results109.1104(b)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(c)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR public education program (CWS Delivery)	109.1104(a)(2)(i)	109-172
LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded)109.1104(a)(4)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results109.1104(b)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(c)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery)	109.1104(a)(2)(ii)	109-174
LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results109.1104(b)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(c)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program)	109.1104(a)(3)	109-175
LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)109.1104(b)(1)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(c)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded)	109.1104(a)(4)	109-175
LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)109.1104(b)(2)109-175LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(c)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results	109.1104(b)	109-175
LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)109.1104(b)(3)109-175LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(c)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)	109.1104(b)(1)	109-175
LCR Public Notification requirements109.1104(c)109-175LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)	109.1104(b)(2)	109-175
LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)109.1105(a)109-176LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)	109.1104(b)(3)	109-175
LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)109.1105(b)109-176LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR Public Notification requirements	109.1104(c)	109-175
LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)109.1105(b)(1)109-176LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)109.1105(b)(2)109-176	LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)	109.1105(a)	109-176
LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits) 109.1105(b)(2) 109-176	LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)	109.1105(b)	109-176
	LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)	109.1105(b)(1)	109-176
		109.1105(b)(2)	109-176
2017 Crime requirements (Operation permit requirements)	LCR Permit requirements (Operation permit requirements)	109.1105(c)	109-177

LCR Design standards	109.1106	109-177
LCR System management responsibilities (Reporting/recordkeeping)	109.1107(a)	109-178
LCR System management responsibilities (Sample site location plan)	109.1107(a)(1)	109-178
LCR System management responsibilities (Reporting of monitoring results)	109.1107(a)(2)	109-178
LCR System management responsibilities (Reporting lead and copper tap results)	109.1107(a)(2)(i)	109-178
LCR System management responsibilities (Reporting WQP results)	109.1107(a)(2)(ii)	109-178
LCR System management responsibilities (Reporting source water monitoring results)	109.1107(a)(2)(iii)	109-179
LCR System management responsibilities (Corrosion Control Treatment reporting requirements)	109.1107(a)(3)	109-179
LCR System management responsibilities (Reporting lead PE program requirements)	109.1107(a)(4)	109-180
LCR System management responsibilities (Consumer Tap Notice certification form)	109.1107(a)(5)	109-180
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead Service Line replacement reporting)	109.1107(a)(6)	109-180
LCR System management responsibilities (Record maintenance)	109.1107(a)(7)	109-181
LCR System management responsibilities (Operation and maintenance plan)	109.1107(b)	109-181
LCR System management responsibilities (CWS Operation and maintenance plan)	109.1107(b)(1)	109-181
LCR System management responsibilities (NTNCWs Operation and maintenance plan)	109.1107(b)(2)	109-181
LCR System management responsibilities (Operation and maintenance plan requirements)	109.1107(b)(3)	109-181
LCR System management responsibilities (Operator certification)	109.1107(c)	109-182
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line replacement)	109.1107(d)	109-182
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line replacement initiation)	109.1107(d)(1)	109-182
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line replacement schedule)	109.1107(d)(2)	109-182
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line sampling)	109.1107(d)(3)	109-182
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line replacement conditions)	109.1107(d)(4)	109-182
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line replacement discontinuation)	109.1107(d)(5)	109-182.1
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line replacement resumption)	109.1107(d)(6)	109-182.1
LCR Fees (Construction permit or major amendment)	109.1108(1)	109-182.2
LCR Fees (when construction permit or major amendment is not required)	109.1108(2)	109-182.2
Long Term 2 Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule (LT2) Scope	109.1201(a)	109-182.3
LT2 applicability	109.1201(b)	109-182.3
LT2 initial source water monitoring	109.1202(a)	109-183
LT2 second round of source water monitoring	109.1202(b)	109-184
LT2 source water monitoring schedule	109.1202(c)	109-184
LT2 source water monitoring avoidance	109.1202(d)	109-185
LT2 Plants operating only part of the year	109.1202(e)	109-185
LT2 new sources	109.1202(f)	109-185

LT2 monitoring violations	109.1202(g)	109-186
LT2 source water sampling schedules	109.1202(h)	109-186
LT2 source water sample collection period	109.1202(i)	109-186
LT2 source water missed samples	109.1202(j)	109-187
LT2 source water sampling locations	109.1202(k)	109-187
LT2 source water sampling location prior to treatment	109.1202(I)	109-187
LT2 source water sampling location for plants that recycle	109.1202(m)	109-187
LT2 source water sampling location prior to bank filtration	109.1202(n)	109-187
LT2 source water sample location for multiple sources	109.1202(o)	109-188
LT2 source water additional requirements	109.1202(p)	109-188
LT2 bin classification and treatment technique requirements	109.1203(a)	109-189
LT2 bin classification (procedures for calculating)	109.1203(b)	109-189
LT2 Cryptosporidium bin concentration thresholds	109.1203(c)	109-189
LT2 Cryptosporidium bin concentration recalculation requirements	109.1203(d)	109-190
LT2 additional requirements (additional treatment based on bin classification)	109.1203(e)	109-190
LT2 treatment and management options (term=microbial toolbox under 109.1204)	109.1203(f)	109-191
LT2 failure to meet treatment credit is a treatment technique violation	109.1203(g)	109-191
LT2 watershed changes that lead to increased Cryptosporidium contamination	109.1203(h)	109-191
LT2 Unfiltered systems bin classification (initial round)	109.1203(i)	109-191
LT2 Unfiltered systems bin classification (second round)	109.1203(j)	109-191
LT2 schedule for compliance with Cryptosporidium treatment technique requiremen	its (filtered systems) 109.1203(k)	109-192
LT2 schedule for compliance with Cryptosporidium treatment technique requiremen	its (unfiltered systems) 109.1203(I)	109-192
LT2 Cryptosporidium treatment compliance dates (phased in by population size)	109.1203(m)	109-192
LT2 Change in bin classification due to second round of source water monitoring (filt	ered systems) 109.1203(n)	109-192
LT2 Change in bin classification due to second round of source water monitoring (un	filtered systems) 109.1203(o)	109-192
LT2 microbial toolbox components conditions	109.1204(a)	109-193
LT2 watershed control program (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(b)	109-193
LT2 alternative source (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(c)	109-195
LT2 presedimentation (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(d)	109-195
LT2 2-stage lime softening (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(e)	109-196
LT2 bank filtration (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(f)	109-196
LT2 combined filter performance (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(g)	109-197
LT2 individual filter performance (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(h)	109-197
LT2 demonstration of performance study (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(i)	109-197

LT2 bag and cartridge filter (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(j)	109-198
LT2 membrane filtration (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(k)	109-199
LT2 second stage filtration (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(I)	109-203
LT2 slow sand filtration as a secondary filter (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(m)	109-203
LT2 inactivation toolbox components (calculation of CT values)	109.1204(n)	109-204
LT2 inactivation toolbox components (chlorine dioxide)	109.1204(o)	109-204
LT2 inactivation toolbox components (ozone)	109.1204(p)	109-204
LT2 inactivation toolbox components (UV light)	109.1204(q)	109-204
LT2 initial source water monitoring requirements can be met with grandfathered data	109.1205	109-206
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (source water reporting time frame)	109.1206(a)	109-206
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (methods for reporting to EPA)	109.1206(b)	109-206
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (methods for reporting to DEP)	109.1206(c)	109-206
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (methods for reporting to DEP during 2nd round)	109.1206(d)	109-206
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (source water reporting data elements)	109.1206(e)	109-206
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (sampling schedule reporting)	109.1206(f)	109-207
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (bin classification reporting)	109.1206(g)	109-207
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (microbial toolbox reporting)	109.1206(h)	109-208
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (disinfection profiles/benchmarks)	109.1206(i)	109-208
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (source water monitoring record retention)	109.1206(j)	109-208
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (DEP notification retention)	109.1206(k)	109-208
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (microbial toolbox options record retention)	109.1206(I)	109-208
Groundwater Rule (GWR) scope	109.1301	109-209
GWR treatment technique requirements (Community water systems)	109.1302(a)	109-210
GWR treatment technique requirements (Noncommunity water systems including BVRBs)	109.1302(b)	109-210
GWR treatment technique requirements (Groundwater systems with significant deficiencies or E. coli)	109.1302(c)	109-211
GWR triggered monitoring (source water sample analyzed for E. coli)	109.1303(a)	109-212
GWR triggered monitoring (extend deadline for source water sample collection to 72 hours)	109.1303(b)	109-213
GWR triggered monitoring (written DEP approval to combine sources)	109.1303(c)	109-213
GWR triggered monitoring (source water sample location is prior to any treatment)	109.1303(d)	109-213
GWR triggered monitoring (purchased water TC+ notification to selling system)	109.1303(e)	109-213
GWR triggered monitoring (source water sample exemptions)	109.1303(f)	109-213
GWR triggered monitoring (invalidation of <i>E. coli</i> sample conditions)	109.1303(g)	109-213
GWR triggered monitoring (E. coli positive source requirements)	109.1303(h)	109-214
GWR triggered monitoring (selling systems source water sample requirements)	109.1303(i)	109-214

GWR assessment source water monitoring (NCWs monitoring for E. coli)	109.1304(a)	109-214
GWR assessment source water monitoring (invalidation of E. coli sample conditions)	109.1304(b)	109-215
GWR compliance monitoring for systems with 4-log treatment from chemical disinfection	109.1305(a)	109-216
GWR compliance monitoring for systems with 4-log treatment from alternative treatments	109.1305(b)	109-216
GWR 4-log treatment information submittal requirements	109.1306(a)	109-217
GWR system management responsibilities (reporting requirements)	109.1307(a)	109-218
GWR system management responsibilities (breakdown in treatment reporting requirements)	109.1307(a)(1)(ii)	109-218
GWR system management responsibilities (recordkeeping requirements)	109.1307(b)	109-219
LT 2 Appendix A (Table 1:CT Values by chlorine dioxide)	Appendix A (Sub L)	109-220
LT 2 Appendix A (Table 2:CT Values by ozone)	Appendix A (Sub L)	109-220
LT 2 Appendix A (Table 3:UV Dose table and virus inactivation credit)	Appendix A (Sub L)	109-221
LT 2 Appendix B (source protection and mgt toolbox options)	Appendix B (Sub L)	109-222
LT 2 Appendix B (prefiltration toolbox options)	Appendix B (Sub L)	109-222
LT 2 Appendix B (treatment performance toolbox options)	Appendix B (Sub L)	109-223
LT 2 Appendix B (additional filtration toolbox options)	Appendix B (Sub L)	109-223
LT 2 Appendix B (inactivation toolbox options)	Appendix B (Sub L)	109-224
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-225
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 1 watershed control program)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-225
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 2 alternative source/intake management)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-225
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 3 presedimentation)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-226
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 4 two-stage lime softening)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-226
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 5 bank filtration)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-226
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 6 combined filter performance)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-227
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 7 individual filter performance)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-227
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 8 demonstration of performance)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-227
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 9 bag filter and cartridge filters)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-228
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 10 membrane filtration)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-228
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 11 second stage filtration)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-229
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 12 slow sand filtration as 2ndary filter)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-229
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 13 chlorine dioxide)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-229
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 14 ozone)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-230
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 15 UV)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-230

Acronyms Used in Chapter 109 document

Acronyms

BVRB = bottled, vended, retail and bulk water hauling systems

CCR = consumer confidence rule or consumer confidence report

CCT = corrosion control treatment

CPE = comprehensive performance evaluation

CT = product of residual disinfectant concentration X disinfectant contact time

CWS = community water system

DBP = disinfectant byproduct

GWR = Groundwater Rule

HAA5 = haloacetic acids (5)

IOC = inorganic chemical

LCR = lead and copper rule

LSL = lead service line

LT2 = Long Term 2 Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule

MCL = maximum contaminant level

MRDL = maximum residual disinfectant level

NTNCWS = nontransient noncommunity water system

PE = public education

PN = public notification

POE = point-of-entry

PWS = public water system or public water supplier

SOC = synthetic organic chemical

Sub L = Subchapter L

TC+ = total coliform positive

TTHM = total trihalomethanes

UCMR = unregulated contaminant monitoring rule

UV = ultra violet

VOC = volatile organic chemical

WQP = water quality parameters

A - Z Selected Topics Within Chapter 109 (revised 6/19/17)

Topic Description	Ch 109 Citation	Page #
Additional monitoring	109.301(10)	109-46
Amended construction permit requirements	109.503(b)	109-99
Analytical requirements	109.304	109-68
Antimony, arsenic, barium, beryllium, cadmium, and 7 remaining IOCs monitoring	109.301(7)(iii)	109-42
Asbestos monitoring	109.301(7)(i)	109-40
Assessment report includes sanitary defected, corrective actions, timetable	109.705(b)(6)	109-131
Authority	109.201	109-19
Bottled water and retail facilities using ozone requirements operational requirements	109.1009(f)	109-150.26
Bottled water systems permit-by-rule special permit	109.1005(c)	109-150.13
Bottled water systems regulated by FDA	109.1009(b)	109-150.25
Bottled water, retail and bulk entry point monitoring requirements	109.1003(a)(1)	109-150.2
Bromate monitoring	109.301(12)(iv)	109-57
Bulk system or vended serving at least 25 of the same persons at least 6 months = NTNCWS monitoring	109.1003(e)	109-150.9
Bulk system serving at least 25 of the same persons year round complies with CWS monitoring	109.1003(d)	109-150.9
Bulk water hauling operational requirements	109.1009(h)	109-150.26
Business plan requirements for new community water systems (permitted on or after 10/1/1996)	109.503(a)(3)	109-97
BVRB additional monitoring requirements for systems using groundwater sources	109.1003(g)	109-150.9
BVRB additional monitoring requirements for systems using surface water and GUDI sources	109.1003(f)	109-150.9
BVRB CCR requirements	109.1004(d)	109-150.12
BVRB cross-connection control program requirements	109.1008(f)	109-150.24
BVRB dedicated equipment	109.1009(e)	109-150.25
BVRB design and construction standards	109.1006	109-150.19
BVRB disinfectant residual requirements	109.1009(c)	109-150.25
BVRB disinfection of facilities following construction, modification or repair	109.1009(d)	109-150.25
BVRB emergency permits	109.1005(g)	109-150.18
BVRB emergency response requirements	109.1008(e)	109-150.23
BVRB general facilities operation	109.1009(a)	109-150.25
BVRB General monitoring requirements	109.1003(a)	109-150.1
BVRB labeling requirements	109.1007	
BVRB Levl 1 and Level 2 assessments	109.1008(g)	109-150.24
BVRB MCLs, MRDLs or treatment techniques	109.1002(a)	109-150.1
BVRB operation and maintenance plan requirements	109.1008(b)	109-150.23

BVRB operator requirements	109.1008(c)	109-150.23
BVRB permit amendment applications	109.1005(f)	109-150.16
BVRB permit amendments	109.1005(d)	109-150.14
BVRB permit application and amendment review by DEP	109.1005(h)	109-150.18
BVRB permit applications	109.1005(e)	109-150.14
BVRB permit fees	109.1005(i)	109-150.19
BVRB Permit requirements (General)	109.1005(a)	109-150.12
BVRB PN by DEP	109.1004(c)	109-150.12
BVRB PN Description and Content	109.1004(b)	109-150.11
BVRB Public notification (General)	109.1004(a)	109-150.10
BVRB Repeat monitoring for microbiological contaminants	109.1003(c)	109-150.9
BVRB reporting and recordkeeping requirements	109.1008(a)	109-150.21
BVRB sampling locations and requirements	109.1003(b)	109-150.8
BVRB sanitary survey requirements	109.1008(d)	109-150.23
BVRB Scope	109.1001	109-150.1
BVRB Seasonal systems	109.1008(h)	109-150.24
Chemicals used meet ANSI/NSF Standard 60	109.606(b)	109-110
Chemicals, materials and equipment	109.606	109-110
Chlorite monitoring	109.301(12)(iii)	109-56
Coliform compliance determinations	109.301(3)(iv)	109-34.2
Coliform monitoring	109.301(3)	109-32
Complaint Record	109.701(b)(3)	109-119
Compliance monitoring samples for beta particle and photon radioactivity that may be composited	109.303(h)	109-67
Compliance monitoring samples for radionuclides that may be composited	109.303(g)	109-67
Compliance monitoring samples for VOCs shall be collected by a person properly trained	109.303(d)	109-67
Compliance monitoring samples that may be composited	109.303(e)	109-67
Compliance sample for a POE device	109.303(f)	109-67
Compliance schedules for a variance or exemption	109.908	109-150
Consecutive system monitoring requirements	109.301(8)	109-45
Consideration of a request for a variance or exemption	109.906	109-148
Construction permit issuance and conditions	109.503(e)	109-100
Construction permit review by DEP	109.503(d)	109-100
Construction permits	109.503	109-94
Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) requirements	109.416	109-87

Consumer Confidence Report delivery and recordkeeping requirements	109.416(4)	109-88
Control of POE devices	109.712	109-136
Cross-connection control program	109.709	109-134
Cross-connections	109.608	109-112
Cyanide waiver	109.301(7)(iii)(E)	109-44
DBP monitoring plan (Stage 1 Rule)	109.701(g)(1)	109-121
DBP monitoring plan (Stage 2 Rule)	109.701(g)(2)(ii)	109-122
DBP precursor monitoring	109.301(12)(v)	109-58
Definitions within Chapter 109	109.1	109-2
DEP may conduct Level 1 or Lvel 2 assessments	109.705(b)(5)	109-131
Design standards	109.602	109-106
Dioxin and PCB waivers	109.301(6)(vii)(E)	109-39
Disinfectant residual in the distribution system	109.710	109-134
Disinfectant residual monitoring	109.301(13)(v)	109-58
Disinfection byproducts and disinfection byproduct precursor monitoring	109.301(12)	109-46
Disinfection facilities design	109.611	109-113
Disinfection of facilities prior to placing them into service	109.711	109-135
Disinfection profiling and benchmarking	109.204	109-27
Disposition of a request for a variance or exemption	109.907	109-149
Distribution system design pressures	109.607	109-111
Electronic reporting	109.701(j)	109-125
Emergency permits	109.506	109-104
Emergency response plan	109.707	109-132
Exception	109.301(4)	109-34.3
Exemption request	109.904	109-146
Exemption requirements	109.903	109-146
Facilities operation	109.703	109-128
Facilities siting	109.604	109-108
Fees	109.305	109-69
Fees for data management	109.305(a)	109-69
Fees for Waivers	109.305(b)	109-69
Filter Backwash Rule reporting and record maintenance	109.701(h)	109-124
Filter profile, filter self-assessment and CPE	109.714	109-137
Filter-to-waste requirements	109.703(b)	109-128

A - Z Selected Topics within Chapter 109 (rev. 6/19/17)

Fluoride	109.202(d)	109-25
Fluoride daily operational monitoring	109.301(7)(iii)(F)	109-44
General Provisions of Chapter 109	109.1	109-1
General requirements	109.4	109-16
Groundwater Rule (GWR) scope	109.1301	109-209
Groundwater system additional reporting and recordkeeping requirements (found under 109.1307)	109.701(m)	109-126
GWR 4-log treatment information submittal requirements	109.1306(a)	109-217
GWR assessment source water monitoring (invalidation of E. coli sample conditions)	109.1304(b)	109-215
GWR assessment source water monitoring (NCWs monitoring for E. coli)	109.1304(a)	109-214
GWR compliance monitoring for systems with 4-log treatment from alternative treatments	109.1305(b)	109-216
GWR compliance monitoring for systems with 4-log treatment from chemical disinfection	109.1305(a)	109-216
GWR system management responsibilities (breakdown in treatment reporting requirements)	109.1307(a)(1)(ii)	109-218
GWR system management responsibilities (recordkeeping requirements)	109.1307(b)	109-219
GWR system management responsibilities (reporting requirements)	109.1307(a)	109-218
GWR treatment technique requirements (Community water systems)	109.1302(a)	109-210
GWR treatment technique requirements (Groundwater systems with significant deficiencies or E. coli)	109.1302(c)	109-211
GWR treatment technique requirements (Noncommunity water systems including BVRBs)	109.1302(b)	109-210
GWR triggered monitoring (E. coli positive source requirements)	109.1303(h)	109-214
GWR triggered monitoring (extend deadline for source water sample collection to 72 hours)	109.1303(b)	109-213
GWR triggered monitoring (invalidation of <i>E. coli</i> sample conditions)	109.1303(g)	109-213
GWR triggered monitoring (purchased water TC+ notification to selling system)	109.1303(e)	109-213
GWR triggered monitoring (selling systems source water sample requirements)	109.1303(i)	109-214
GWR triggered monitoring (source water sample analyzed for E. coli)	109.1303(a)	109-212
GWR triggered monitoring (source water sample exemptions)	109.1303(f)	109-213
GWR triggered monitoring (source water sample location is prior to any treatment)	109.1303(d)	109-213
GWR triggered monitoring (written DEP approval to combine sources)	109.1303(c)	109-213
Individual filter monitoring reporting requirements	109.701(e)	109-120
Inspection authorization	109.6	109-17
Insufficient assessments require consultation with DEP within 14 days	109.705(b)(7)	109-131
IOC compliance determinations	109.301(7)(v)	109-44
IOC monitoring	109.301(7)	109-39
IOC waivers (except cyanide)	109.301(7)(iii)(D)	109-43
Laboratory certification	109.801	109-139
Laboratory electronic reporting requirement	109.810(a)	109-141

Laboratory notification to PWS	109.810(b)(1)	109-142
LCR action levels	109.1102(a)	109-150.28
LCR additional monitoring is used in 90th percentile or determining compliance with WQPs	109.1103(f)	109-164
LCR analytical methods	109.1103(i)	109-169
LCR applies to CWS and NTNCWS based on popluation sizes	109.1101(b)	109-150.27
LCR CCT feasibility study	109.1102(b)(3)	109-152
LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results	109.1104(b)	109-175
LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Content)	109.1104(b)(1)	109-175
LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Delivery)	109.1104(b)(3)	109-175
LCR Consumer Tap Notice of Lead Results (Timing)	109.1104(b)(2)	109-175
LCR continued eligibility for small systems with waivers	109.1103(k)(5)	109-171
LCR Corrosion Control Treatment (CCT) compliance schedule	109.1102(b)(2)	109-151
LCR Design standards	109.1106	109-177
LCR Fees (Construction permit or major amendment)	109.1108(1)	109-182.2
LCR Fees (when construction permit or major amendment is not required)	109.1108(2)	109-182.2
LCR follow-up monitoring (lead and copper)	109.1103(c)(1)	109-157
LCR follow-up monitoring (source water)	109.1103(c)(3)	109-159
LCR follow-up monitoring (water quality parameters)	109.1103(c)(2)	109-158
LCR follow-up monitoring after construction or modification of CCT facilities	109.1103(c)	109-157
LCR initial lead and copper monitoring	109.1103(a)(1)	109-155
LCR initial water quality parameter (WQP) monitoring	109.1103(a)(2)	109-156
LCR invalidation of lead or copper tap water samples	109.1103(j)	109-169
LCR Materials evaluation	109.1103(g)(1)	109-165
LCR monitoring after performance requirements are established	109.1103(d)	109-159
LCR monitoring after performance requirements are established (lead and copper)	109.1103(d)(1)	109-159
LCR monitoring after performance requirements are established (source water)	109.1103(d)(3)	109-160
LCR monitoring after performance requirements are established (water quality parameters)	109.1103(d)(2)	109-159
LCR monitoring frequency for small systems with waivers	109.1103(k)(4)	109-170
LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (DEP approval of waiver application)	109.1103(k)(3)	109-170
LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (materials criteria)	109.1103(k)(1)	109-170
LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (monitoring criteria)	109.1103(k)(2)	109-170
LCR monitoring waivers for small systems (once every 9 years)	109.1103(k)	109-169
LCR optimal corrosion control treatment (CCT)	109.1102(b)(1)	109-150.28
LCR Permit requirements (Construction permits and permit amendments)	109.1105(b)	109-176

LCR Permit requirements (CWS minor permit amendments)	109.1105(b)(1)	109-176
LCR Permit requirements (General permit requirements)	109.1105(a)	109-176
LCR Permit requirements (NTNCWS permits)	109.1105(b)(2)	109-176
LCR Permit requirements (Operation permit requirements)	109.1105(c)	109-177
LCR public education program	109.1104(a)	109-171
LCR public education program (certified lab list to customers who request it when lead AL is exceeded)	109.1104(a)(4)	109-175
LCR public education program (Content)	109.1104(a)(1)	109-172
LCR public education program (CWS Delivery)	109.1104(a)(2)(i)	109-172
LCR public education program (Discontinuation of PE program)	109.1104(a)(3)	109-175
LCR public education program (NTNCWS Delivery)	109.1104(a)(2)(ii)	109-174
LCR Public Notification requirements	109.1104(c)	109-175
LCR reduced monitoring	109.1103(e)	109-160
LCR reduced monitoring (lead and copper)	109.1103(e)(1)	109-161
LCR reduced monitoring (water quality parameters)	109.1103(e)(2)	109-162
LCR reduced monitoring revocation	109.1103(e)(3)	109-163
LCR requirements following waiver revocation	109.1103(k)(6)	109-171
LCR sample collection methods	109.1103(h)	109-167
LCR sample collection methods (lead and copper)	109.1103(h)(1)	109-167
LCR sample collection methods (lead service line samples)	109.1103(h)(5)	109-168
LCR sample collection methods (source water samples)	109.1103(h)(4)	109-168
LCR sample collection methods (WQP distribution samples)	109.1103(h)(2)	109-168
LCR sample collection methods (WQP entry point samples)	109.1103(h)(3)	109-168
LCR sample procedure certification	109.1103(g)(4)	109-167
LCR sample site location plan	109.1103(g)	109-164
LCR sample sites with lead service lines (LSLs)	109.1103(g)(2)(v)	109-166
LCR sample sites with point-of-use or point-of-entry devices	109.1103(g)(2)(vi)	109-166
LCR site selection (WQP distribution samples)	109.1103(g)(3)(i)	109-166
LCR site selection (WQP entry point samples)	109.1103(g)(3)(ii)	109-167
LCR site selection for CWS and NTNCWSs with fewer than 5 taps (lead and copper sample sites)	109.1103(g)(2)(iii)	109-166
LCR site selection for CWSs and NTNCWS that operate continously (lead and copper sample sites)	109.1103(g)(2)(iv)	109-166
LCR site selection for CWSs (lead and copper sample sites)	109.1103(g)(2)(i)	109-165
LCR site selection for NTNCWSs (lead and copper sample sites)	109.1103(g)(2)(ii)	109-165
LCR source water monitoring	109.1103(a)(3)	109-157
LCR source water treatment	109.1102(b)(4)	109-153

LCR special lead and copper tap monitoring	109.1103(b)	109-157
LCR System management responsibilities (Consumer Tap Notice certification form)	109.1107(a)(5)	109-180
LCR System management responsibilities (Corrosion Control Treatment reporting requirements)	109.1107(a)(3)	109-179
LCR System management responsibilities (CWS Operation and maintenance plan)	109.1107(b)(1)	109-181
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line replacement conditions)	109.1107(d)(4)	109-182
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line replacement discontinuation)	109.1107(d)(5)	109-182.1
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line replacement initiation)	109.1107(d)(1)	109-182
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead Service Line replacement reporting)	109.1107(a)(6)	109-180
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line replacement resumption)	109.1107(d)(6)	109-182.1
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line replacement schedule)	109.1107(d)(2)	109-182
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line replacement)	109.1107(d)	109-182
LCR System management responsibilities (Lead service line sampling)	109.1107(d)(3)	109-182
LCR System management responsibilities (NTNCWs Operation and maintenance plan)	109.1107(b)(2)	109-181
LCR System management responsibilities (Operation and maintenance plan requirements)	109.1107(b)(3)	109-181
LCR System management responsibilities (Operation and maintenance plan)	109.1107(b)	109-181
LCR System management responsibilities (Operator certification)	109.1107(c)	109-182
LCR System management responsibilities (Record maintenance)	109.1107(a)(7)	109-181
LCR System management responsibilities (Reporting lead and copper tap results)	109.1107(a)(2)(i)	109-178
LCR System management responsibilities (Reporting lead PE program requirements)	109.1107(a)(4)	109-180
LCR System management responsibilities (Reporting of monitoring results)	109.1107(a)(2)	109-178
LCR System management responsibilities (Reporting source water monitoring results)	109.1107(a)(2)(iii)	109-179
LCR System management responsibilities (Reporting WQP results)	109.1107(a)(2)(ii)	109-178
LCR System management responsibilities (Reporting/recordkeeping)	109.1107(a)	109-178
LCR System management responsibilities (Sample site location plan)	109.1107(a)(1)	109-178
LCR treatment technique requirements for corrosion control	109.1102(b)	109-150.28
LCR water quality parameter (WQP) performance requirements	109.1102(b)(5)	109-154
Level 1 Assessment shall be conducted by competent personnel	109.705(b)(3)	109-130
Level 1 or Level 2 Assessment elements	109.705(b)	109-130
Level 2 Assessment shall be conducted by individuals meeting following criteria	109.705(b)(4)	109-131
Long Term 2 Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule (LT2) Scope	109.1201(a)	109-182.3
LT 2 Appendix A (Table 1:CT Values by chlorine dioxide)	Appendix A (Sub L)	109-220
LT 2 Appendix A (Table 2:CT Values by ozone)	Appendix A (Sub L)	109-220
LT 2 Appendix A (Table 3:UV Dose table and virus inactivation credit)	Appendix A (Sub L)	109-221
LT 2 Appendix B (additional filtration toolbox options)	Appendix B (Sub L)	109-223

LT 2 Appendix B (inactivation toolbox options)	Appendix B (Sub L)	109-224
LT 2 Appendix B (prefiltration toolbox options)	Appendix B (Sub L)	109-222
LT 2 Appendix B (source protection and mgt toolbox options)	Appendix B (Sub L)	109-222
LT 2 Appendix B (treatment performance toolbox options)	Appendix B (Sub L)	109-223
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-225
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 1 watershed control program)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-225
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 10 membrane filtration)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-228
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 11 second stage filtration)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-229
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 12 slow sand filtration as 2ndary filter)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-229
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 13 chlorine dioxide)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-229
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 14 ozone)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-230
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 15 UV)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-230
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 2 alternative source/intake management)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-225
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 3 presedimentation)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-226
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 4 two-stage lime softening)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-226
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 5 bank filtration)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-226
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 6 combined filter performance)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-227
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 7 individual filter performance)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-227
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 8 demonstration of performance)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-227
LT 2 Appendix C (microbial toolbox reporting requirements: 9 bag filter and cartridge filters)	Appendix C (Sub L)	109-228
LT2 2-stage lime softening (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(e)	109-196
LT2 additional requirements (additional treatment based on bin classification)	109.1203(e)	109-190
LT2 alternative source (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(c)	109-195
LT2 applicability	109.1201(b)	109-182.3
LT2 bag and cartridge filter (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(j)	109-198
LT2 bank filtration (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(f)	109-196
LT2 bin classification (procedures for calculating)	109.1203(b)	109-189
LT2 bin classification and treatment technique requirements	109.1203(a)	109-189
LT2 Change in bin classification due to second round of source water monitoring (filtered systems)	109.1203(n)	109-192
LT2 Change in bin classification due to second round of source water monitoring (unfiltered systems)	109.1203(o)	109-192
LT2 combined filter performance (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(g)	109-197
LT2 Cryptosporidium bin concentration recalculation requirements	109.1203(d)	109-190
LT2 Cryptosporidium bin concentration thresholds	109.1203(c)	109-189
LT2 Cryptosporidium treatment compliance dates (phased in by population size)	109.1203(m)	109-192

A - Z Selected Topics within Chapter 109 (rev. 6/19/17)

LT2 demonstration of performance study (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(i)	109-197
LT2 failure to meet treatment credit is a treatment technique violation	109.1203(g)	109-191
LT2 inactivation toolbox components (calculation of CT values)	109.1204(n)	109-204
LT2 inactivation toolbox components (chlorine dioxide)	109.1204(o)	109-204
LT2 inactivation toolbox components (ozone)	109.1204(p)	109-204
LT2 inactivation toolbox components (UV light)	109.1204(q)	109-204
LT2 individual filter performance (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(h)	109-197
LT2 initial source water monitoring	109.1202(a)	109-183
LT2 initial source water monitoring requirements can be met with grandfathered data	109.1205	109-206
LT2 membrane filtration (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(k)	109-199
LT2 microbial toolbox components conditions	109.1204(a)	109-193
LT2 monitoring violations	109.1202(g)	109-186
LT2 new sources	109.1202(f)	109-185
LT2 Plants operating only part of the year	109.1202(e)	109-185
LT2 presedimentation (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(d)	109-195
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (bin classification reporting)	109.1206(g)	109-207
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (DEP notification retention)	109.1206(k)	109-208
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (disinfection profiles/benchmarks)	109.1206(i)	109-208
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (methods for reporting to DEP during 2nd round)	109.1206(d)	109-206
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (methods for reporting to DEP)	109.1206(c)	109-206
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (methods for reporting to EPA)	109.1206(b)	109-206
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (microbial toolbox options record retention)	109.1206(I)	109-208
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (microbial toolbox reporting)	109.1206(h)	109-208
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (sampling schedule reporting)	109.1206(f)	109-207
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (source water monitoring record retention)	109.1206(j)	109-208
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (source water reporting data elements)	109.1206(e)	109-206
LT2 reporting and recordkeeping requirements (source water reporting time frame)	109.1206(a)	109-206
LT2 schedule for compliance with Cryptosporidium treatment technique requirements (filtered systems)	109.1203(k)	109-192
LT2 schedule for compliance with Cryptosporidium treatment technique requirements (unfiltered systems)	109.1203(I)	109-192
LT2 second round of source water monitoring	109.1202(b)	109-184
LT2 second stage filtration (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(I)	109-203
LT2 slow sand filtration as a secondary filter (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(m)	109-203
LT2 source water additional requirements	109.1202(p)	109-188
LT2 source water missed samples	109.1202(j)	109-187

LT2 source water monitoring avoidance	109.1202(d)	109-185
LT2 source water monitoring schedule	109.1202(c)	109-184
LT2 source water sample collection period	109.1202(i)	109-186
LT2 source water sample location for multiple sources	109.1202(o)	109-188
LT2 source water sampling location for plants that recycle	109.1202(m)	109-187
LT2 source water sampling location prior to bank filtration	109.1202(n)	109-187
LT2 source water sampling location prior to treatment	109.1202(I)	109-187
LT2 source water sampling locations	109.1202(k)	109-187
LT2 source water sampling schedules	109.1202(h)	109-186
LT2 treatment and management options (term=microbial toolbox under 109.1204)	109.1203(f)	109-191
LT2 Unfiltered systems bin classification (initial round)	109.1203(i)	109-191
LT2 Unfiltered systems bin classification (second round)	109.1203(j)	109-191
LT2 watershed changes that lead to increased Cryptosporidium contamination	109.1203(h)	109-191
LT2 watershed control program (microbial toolbox component)	109.1204(b)	109-193
Materials used meet ANSI/NSF Standard 61	109.606(c)	109-110
MCLs, MRDLs and treatment technique requirements	109.202	109-19
Minimum treatment design standards	109.605	109-109
Minimum treatment design standards for disinfection for ground water sources	109.605(4)	109-109
Minimum treatment design standards for disinfection for noncommunity ground water sources (E.C.+)	109.605(5)	109-110
Minimum treatment design standards for disinfection for surface water and GUDI sources	109.605(2)	109-109
Minimum treatment design standards for filtration and disinfection for bin 2 or higher sources	109.605(3)	109-109
Minimum treatment design standards for filtration for surface water and GUDI sources	109.605(1)	109-109
Monitoring requirements	109.301	109-28
Monitoring requirements for entry points that do not provide water continuously	109.301(11)	109-46
Monthly operational report for CWSs	109.701(b)(1)	109-119
MRDLs	109.202(f)	109-25
New source quality and quantity	109.603	109-107
New well, spring, infiltration gallery Zone 1 wellhead protection requirements (effective 10/9/1995)	109.603(b)(1)	109-107
Nitrate and nitrite monitoring	109.301(7)(ii)	109-40
Noncommunity alternate nitrate level exceedance Tier 1 PN requirements	109.413	109-85
Noncommunity water system construction permit	109.505(a)	109-102
Noncommunity water system providing 4-log treatment of groundwater source permit	109.505(b)	109-103
Noncommunity water system significant deficiency special notice requirements	109.417	109-89
Noncompliance report within 48 hrs to DEP (failure to comply with NPDWR or monitoring requirement)	109.701(a)(10)	109-119

One-Hour Reporting requirements One-Hour Reporting requirements (circumstances exist which may adversely impact quality/quantity) Operation and Maintenance plan Operation permit 109.701(a)(3) 109-117 109-127 109-127
Operation and Maintenance plan 109.702 109-127
Operation levels (Stage 2 DBP rule) 109-101
Operator Certification 109-704 109-129
Organization of Chapter 109 109.704 109-129 109-129
Performance monitoring for filtration and disinfection 109-30 109-28
·
()
Permit requirements 109.501 109-92
Permiting of currently operating systems; compliance deadlines 109.502 109-93
Permits for Innovative technology 109.507 109-104
Planned service interruptions 109.708 109-134
POE Devices 109.612 109-113
POE Devices monitoring 109.301(9) 109-46
Primary MCLs 109.202(a) 109-19
Public hearing on a variance or exemption 109.905 109-147
Public notice additional requirements (updates to O & M and ERP plans) 109.407(d) 109-74
Public notice by DEP on behalf of the PWS 109.415 109-86
Public notice content elements 109.411(a) 109-82
Public notice formatting, posting and Spanish translation requirements 109.411(d) 109-83
Public notice recipients 109.407(c) 109-73
Public notice standard language requirements 109.411(e) 109-83
Public notice tier definitions 109.407(b) 109-72
Public notice to new billing customers or units 109.414 109-86
Public Notification certification form 109.701(a)(4) 109-117
Public notification requirements (General) 109.407 109-72
Public notification violation and situation categories 109.407(a) 109-72
Purpose of Chapter 109 109-15
PWS or DEP may request a consultation with the other party 109.705(b)(9) 109-131
PWS with GWR sources with significant deficiencies shall comply with 109.1302(c) 109.705(d) 109-131
PWS with surface water and GUDI with significant deficiency response timeframe 109.705(c) 109-131

PWSs shall correct sanitary defects	109.705(b)(8)	109-131
Radionuclide compliance requirements	109.301(14)(iii)	109-63
Radionuclide monitoring	109.301(14)	109-59
Record Maintenance for public water suppliers	109.701(d)	109-119
Recycling of waste stream	109.202(h)	109-25
Reporting requirements for disinfectant residuals (Chlorine dioxide, chlorine, chloramines)	109.701(a)(8)	109-118
Reporting requirements for Level 1 and Level 2 Assessments (RTCR)	109.701(a)(9)	109-118
Reporting requirements for NTNCWs	109.701(c)	109-119
Reporting requirements for public water systems	109.701(a)	109-114
Reserved capacity and finished water storage	109.609	109-112
Residual disinfectant performance monitoring reporting requirements (Distribution)	109.701(a)(2)(i)(C)	109-116
Residual disinfectant performance monitoring reporting requirements (Entry point)	109.701(a)(2)(i)(B)	109-115
Samples are properly collected and preserved	109.303(c)	109-66
Sampling location for asbestos	109.303(a)(5)	109-66
Sampling location for compliance with treatment technique and performance monitoring	109.303(b)	109-66
Sampling location for <i>E. coli</i>	109.303(a)(2)	109-66
Sampling location for fluoride	109.303(a)(3)	109-66
Sampling location for organics and inorganics	109.303(a)(4)	109-66
Sampling location for turbidity	109.303(a)(1)	109-66
Sampling locations	109.303	109-66
Sanitary surveys (conducted by CWS)	109.705	109-130
Scope of Chapter 109	109.3	109-16
Seasonal systems (start-up procedure requirements)	109.715	109-138
Secondary MCLs	109.202(b)	109-20
SOC compliance determinations	109.301(6)(ix)	109-39
SOC monitoring	109.301(6)	109-36
SOC Susceptibility waiver	109.301(6)(vii)(C)	109-38
SOC Use waiver	109.301(6)(vii)(B)	109-38
SOC waivers	109.301(6)(vii)	109-38
Special monitoring	109.302	109-64
Special notice for failure to conduct source water Cryptosporidium monitoring	109.418	109-90
Special notice for failure to determine Cryptosporidium bin classification	109.418	109-90
Surface water and GUDI additional reporting and recordkeeping requirements (found under 109.1206)	109.701(I)	109-126
System distribution map	109.706	109-132

Tier 1 abbreviated public notice content elements	109.411(b)	109-82
Tier 1 public notice delivery requirements before 5/10/2010	109.408(c)	109-76
Tier 1 public notice delivery requirements beginning 5/10/2010	109.408(d)	109-76
Tier 1 public notice milestones and time frames	109.408(b)	109-75
Tier 1 public notice violation categories	109.408(a)	109-74
Tier 2 public notice delivery requirements	109.409(c)	109-78
Tier 2 public notice time frames	109.409(b)	109-78
Tier 2 public notice violation categories	109.409(a)	109-77
Tier 3 public notice delivery requirements	109.410(c)	109-80
Tier 3 public notice delivery using CCR	109.410(d)	109-81
Tier 3 public notice time frames	109.410(b)	109-80
Tier 3 public notice violation categories	109.410(a)	109-79
Total coliform sample siting plan	109.701(a)(5)	109-117
Treatment technique requirements for acrylamide and epichlorohydrin	109.202(e)	109-25
Treatment technique requirements for disinfection byproduct precursors	109.202(g)	109-25
Treatment technique requirements for pathogenic bacteria, viruses and protozoan cysts	109.202(c)	109-20
TTHM and HAA5 Stage 1 DBP rule monitoring	109.301(12)(i)	109-46
TTHM and HAA5 Stage 2 DBP rule compliance determinations	109.301(12)(ii)(E)	109-55
TTHM and HAA5 Stage 2 DBP rule routine monitoring	109.301(12)(ii)(B)	109-49
Turbidity performance monitoring reporting requirements	109.701(a)(2)(i)(A)	109-115
Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring (UCMR) special notice	109.412	109-85
Unregulated contaminants	109.203	109-26
Variance request	109.902	109-145
Variance requirements	109.901	109-144
Vended water systems permit-by-rule monitoring requirements	109.1003(a)(2)	109-150.7
Vended water systems permit-by-rule special permit	109.1005(b)	109-150.12
Vending machine operational requirements	109.1009(g)	109-150.26
VOC compliance determinations	109.301(5)(x)	109-35
VOC monitoring	109.301(5)	109-34.3
VOC waivers	109.301(5)(viii)	109-35
Water supplier shall develop additional sources if 2 or more outages occur in a consecutive 2-year period	109.603(d)	109-108
Wellhead protection program	109.713	109-136